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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) M/ Lina

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 2:31 PM

To: 'TEO Kitty'

Cc: ‘NG Matthew": Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); KKLau; LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Check MV (MV) - YP1354S - SOMO1BMM - DOA: 19.01.2019
Dear Kitty,

The market value for YP 13548 is $63K - 64K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: TEO Kitty [mailto:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 4:11 PM

To: Admin <admin@ajaxadjusters.com>; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Janet Puah <janet@a-pac.sg>; Survey <survey@jpknights.com>; nick
<nick@Ibs-auto.com>; benson@Ibs-auto.com; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Sharon Kho - Priority
<sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>

Cc: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check MV (MV) - YP1354S - SSMO1BMM - DOA: 19.01.2019

Dear surveyors,
Please let us have your market value.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo
Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3
WWW.axa.com.sg




Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto) o 2

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 411 PM
To: Admin; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg;

motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Janet Puah; Survey; nick;
benson@Ibs-auto.com; admin; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); KKLau; LKK Valuation; Sharon
Kho - Priority; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg;

Elgene Teng
Cc: NG Matthew
Subject: Check MV (MV) - YP1354S - SOM01BMM - DOA: 19.01.2019
Attachments: Log card-YP1354S pdf

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
WWW.axa.Com.Sg

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Feb 2019

Company
9937D

YP1354S

No

04 Feb 2019
MITSUBISHI
CANTER FEB71ER4SDEC
White

2015
4P10B95392
FEB71EA20069
$30,681.00
01Feb 2016
01Feb 2016

0

$1,535.00

No

$0.00

31Jan 2026

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$39,717.00

$27,759.00

$27,759.00



2/19/2019 Used Mitsubishi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

BGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
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Past an Advertisement : b
: = PRIME MOTOR & LEASING =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just L = :
$58 until it's SOLD! {CHENG YONG CREDIT ENTERPRISES PTELTD GROUP-0F COMPANIES) =
':'ﬁtclia‘ over ?nu units of w?icles = — -
" e . ; i { o choose from, ranging from Qo P
PostanAd  Advertiser Login  Ways of Selling GV Credit Pte Ltd all Furopean to Japanese Makes, Lo =
i Browseb\;Category v } S_ort by Date Posted ) b | lﬂoil::sults.{page_ v
25 vehicles I"_'Iltgblshl (E_anter 7 7- a 7_ - A M
Price Depreciation ¢ Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Mitsubishi Canter Any Any 2016 Any Any Any All
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB71 $73,800 $9,920 fyr 28-Jul-2016 2,998 cc . Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Fitted With Power Tailboard. 15 Feot Wooden Body Mitsubishi Canter. Can Carry Heavy Load. Well Maintained. Original, In House Loan Available,
Don't Miss,
Index Credit
i Tags: 2016 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2016 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,
Posted: 18-Feb-2019 | o' Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 $60,800 $8,010 Jyr 23-Sep-2016 2,998 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
No VPC Required, Class 3 Licence Can Drive, 1 Owner Only, Very Suitable For Ferry Workers, No Repair Needed. Very Good Condition. Can Carry Up
To 2.6 Ton. High Loan And High Trade In Avallable. Call U...
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 18-Feb-2019 298¢ 2016 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2016 mitsubishi fusa, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,
Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB50 $61,800 $8,650 /yr 13-Apr-2016 2,998 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner. 14ft New Box. Class 3 Can Drive No Vpc Needed. Tip Top Condition. Doorstep Viewing Can Be Arrange.
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
S Tags: 2016 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2016 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,
Posted: 17-Feb-2019 | B Lo ok
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEAD1 $48,800 $7,090 /yr 06-Jan-2016 2,998 cc - Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diesel

One Owner Only, Powerful And Well Maintained By Previous Owner, No Repairs Needed, High Loan Available, Call Fast To Check Location Before Drop
By.

5G Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-Feb-2019

Tags: 2016 Mitsubishi Fusa, 2016 mitsubishi fuse, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,
Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi to unveil new concept at Geneva
Mitsubishi will unveil its latest concept vehicle, the Engelberg Tourer Concept, named after the prestigious Swiss winter-sport resort,

Read this article

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter 3.0M $60,800 $8,530 /yr 05-Apr-2016 2,998 cc 65,930 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Think One Automobile & Trading

Tags: 2016 Mitsubishi Fusa, 2016 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,
Used Mitsubishi

Posted: 15-Feb-2019

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 $61,800 $8,120 fyr 28-Sep-2016 2,998 cc - Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diesel
As Good As New, With New Canopy, High Trade In, Low Interest, Door Step View, Call Now For Appointment!

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd

Posted: 15-Feb-2019

Tags: 2016 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2016 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,
Used Mitsubishi

tsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 $59,800 $8,280 /yr 11-May-2016 2,998 cc - Truck Available

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Canter&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2016&MOD=Mitsubishi 1/4



